

SAMREEN ZAFAR

Interior designer

About Me

I'm Samreen Zafar with over 4 years of experience in interior design, specializing in space planning and project management. I've successfully led high-profile projects, achieving significant cost savings and enhancing client satisfaction through innovative design solutions.



03285775727



samreentb@gmail.com



Canal Garden, Lahore, Pakistan

Language

- English
- Urdu
- Hindi

Expertise

- AutoCAD
- Sketchup
- V-ray
- 3d renderings
- Technical drawings
- 3dmax
- Photoshop

Experience

Al-zubair construction company Lahore ,Pakistan 2021-2024

I done many residential, commercial project with a team of qualified designers, architects and administrative staff. The company has successfully completed projects for corporate clients, residential buildings, hotels, showrooms, and government agencies. I get many experiences and learn more software and rendering skills.

Bano'de construction company Lahore, Pakistan 2022-2022

I have done internship in these days, I done many site visits and taking necessary measurements and then convert these into 2d and 3d in Autocad, sketchup and then finally render it in V-ray.

Education

Lahore College for women university

BFA interior designing 2019-2023

Punjab College, Lahore

Fsc

2018-2019

Skills Summary

Design Process

78 %

Project Management

81 %